

WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 • AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 • (512) 476-6604 • FAX (512) 469-9148

October 31, 2025

VIA EMAIL ONLY TO: LisaA@corpuschristitx.gov

The City of Corpus Christi
c/o Lisa Aguilar
1201 Leopard Street
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401

Re: South Texas Water Authority's Request for 3-Year Extension of Existing Water Supply Agreement

Dear Lisa:

This law firm represents South Texas Water Authority ("STWA").

STWA is requesting that the current Water Supply Agreement between STWA and the City of Corpus Christi be extended for a term of three years, to be effective on January 1, 2026. The extension would be under the same terms as the current Water Supply Agreement.

Throughout the term of the existing Water Supply Agreement, STWA has complied with the requirements surrounding Corpus Christi's Drought Contingency Plan. If this extension is granted, STWA will continue to comply with the terms of Corpus Christi's Drought Contingency Plan.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'G. Szuman', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Greg Szuman